

City of Waukesha

Meeting Minutes - Final

Building and Grounds

Monday, November 5, 2018	7:00 PM	Council Chambers, City Hall
		Use lower level glass door.

1. Call to Order

Present 5 - E. Payne, Cummings, C. Payne, Lemke, and Wilke

- 2. Public Comment
- 3. Approval of Minutes
- A. <u>ID#18-1630</u> Approve the October 15, 2018 Building & Grounds Meeting Minutes.

Attachments: Meeting Minutes October 15 2018 - FINAL.pdf

A motion was made by Kathleen Cummings, seconded by Sarah Wilke, that this item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 E. Payne, Cummings, C. Payne, Lemke and Wilke
- 4. Discussion and Recommendation re:
- A. <u>ID#18-1631</u> Please consider adjusting the posted speed limit on East and West Sunset Drive to be a uniform speed of 35 MPH from Les Paul Parkway to W. St. Paul Avenue. Work with the Town of Waukesha to raise the speed limit to 35 MPH in their section of W. Sunset Drive.

Sponsors: Perry

A motion was made by Cory C. Payne, seconded by Sarah Wilke, to put this item on hold until May 2019. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 4 E. Payne, C. Payne, Lemke and Wilke
- Nay: 1 Cummings
- B. <u>ID#18-1632</u> Please allow St. Marks Church to deploy two temporary handicap parking signs on the west side of Hyde Park Avenue approximately 100 feet south of John Street. Said temporary handicap signs will be deployed on Sundays only and be the responsibility of St. Marks Church to fund, maintain and remove when not used.
 - Sponsors: C. Payne

A motion was made by Cory C. Payne, seconded by Eric E. Payne, that this item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 4 - E. Payne, Cummings, C. Payne and Lemke

Nay: 1 - Wilke

C. <u>ID#18-1635</u> For Municipal Parking Lot 7 only, please rescind items ID#18-0279 and ID#18-0280 which provided allowance for overnight permit parking. The lot will revert back to No Parking 2AM to 5A without permit.

<u>Sponsors:</u> Public Works

No motion, item failed.

D. <u>ID#18-1638</u> Please revise the existing No Parking zone on the east side of N. University Avenue to be No Parking Any Time from the center of Northview Road to 350 feet south.

Sponsors: Public Works

A motion was made by Wilke, seconded by Cummings, that this item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 E. Payne, Cummings, C. Payne, Lemke and Wilke
- E. <u>ID#18-1639</u> Please establish No Parking Any Time on the east and west sides of N. University Drive from the centerline of Northview Road to 200 feet north.

Sponsors: Public Works

A motion was made by Sarah Wilke, seconded by Dean Lemke, that this item be approved. The motion carried by the following vote:

- Aye: 5 E. Payne, Cummings, C. Payne, Lemke and Wilke
- 5. Communications and Referrals
- A. <u>ID#17-0966</u> Please create an updated truck route map. The West Bypass will change the present out of date truck route that we presently have in the city.

Sponsors: E. Payne

Attachments: Item #17-0966 Admin Cover_Truck route.pdf

- B. <u>ID#18-1640</u> Current Buildings & Grounds budget
- 6. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned by unanimous consent.

"A majority of the Council members may be in attendance"

NOTICE: Any person who has a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires that the meeting be accessible or that materials at the meeting be in an accessible format, please contact Fred Abadi, 48 hours prior to the meeting at 524-3600 or by the Wisconsin Telecommunications Relay System so that arrangements may be made to accommodate the request.